
 

 

Questions Received for Well 9 Hydrogeologic Assessment: 

Q – Do you have a relatively recent well evaluation report with pumping test and water 

quality data? 

A – No recent info.  The last time the well was really looked at was when the City built a 

new well house which would have been 20+ years ago.  (water level data attached to end 

of addendum). 

Q – Do you have time series of pumped volumes on the same graph as a time series of 

static and pumping water levels? 

A – We haven’t pumped the well since our new SCADA system was installed so I don’t have 

this info either 

Q – Do you have a timeline of the odor occurrence (e.g. multi-year trend or seasonal 

trend?) 

A – Our water staff are new enough that most of them haven’t run the well, so I don’t 

know if it is year-round or seasonal. 

Q – Is it acceptable to submit our PDF proposal via email given current COVID-related 

statewide restrictions (in lieu of submitting a hard copy). 

A – Yes, an email copy will be sufficient. 

Q – Are you able to provide documents (such as comprehensive plan or water system 

master plan) for the City. 

A – The City is not sharing these documents at this time.  We will share documents with 

the selected consulting firm as needed for the project. 

Q – Does the 10 page limit mean we can print double-sided on 10 pieces of paper, 

meaning we would be providing 20 pages of content? 

A – Yes, 10 pages double sided or 20 pages of content total. 

Q – Do you have a well driller’s report for the well? 

A – The well was originally drilled for a cannery in the 50s and the City took ownership in 

the late 1990s.  I can’t find any driller’s report for the well.  I do have the original well log 

and the alteration well log for installing a liner (UMAT 3965 & 51825). 
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Q – The RFQ describes the well as having an odor issue.  Is the odor hydrogen sulfide 

(rotten egg smell)?  Has the well had this problem for a long time or is it a recent 

problem?  Does the City have other wells that do not have this problem and if so can 

driller’s logs be provided for those wells? 

 

A - Yes, my understanding is that it is a hydrogen sulfide smell.  This is the only City well 

that has then problem.  The City hasn’t used the well in almost five years due to these 

issues - so I am not sure how long the problem has been occurring.  I’ve attached well logs 

for the wells to the north (Well 1 UMAT-3960,3961 & 5999 and Well 2 UMAT-3962) and 

south (Well 8 UMAT-4005 & 4010). 

 

 

Q - The RFQ describes the well as having excessive pumping drawdown.  Is this a recent 

problem?  Is there water level data available to support the statement, is there 

information available on the pump setting depth?  What is the current yield versus 

historical yield? 

 

A - I do not know how long the excessive drawdown has been happening since the well 

hasn’t been in use and all of our old-timer staff retired before I started.  We have some 

water level info, but not a lot.  I’ve attached what we have.   I will have to pull the old files 

for the well to see if there has been a change in yield.  I’ve also attached the info I have for 

pump setting depth. 
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City of Milton-Freewater 
Well 9 Hydrogeologic Assessment - Contract 296 

Proposal Scoring Record  
 
 

Name of Proposing Firm: _________________________________________________ 

 

Preliminary Scoring Instructions:  Answer by circling a YES if the requirement was met or a 

NO meaning the requirement was not met: 
 

• Proposal is within the allowed 14 pages in length:                 YES   NO 

 
Scoring Instructions:  

For each criterion below circle the best score as determined for the proposal with 1 being the 

lowest score and 5 being the highest score. 

 

1.  Demonstrates and outlines previous related experience and performance on similar 

planning projects (i.e. previous well assessments).   

1  LOW 2 3 4 5 HIGH 

 

2.  Demonstrates the ability to commit qualified staff and resources to the project. (i.e. 

employs or has access to adequate staff and the ability to begin and complete such 

project in a timely and workmanlike manner based on workload and 

ability/qualifications.) 

1  LOW 2 3 4 5 HIGH 

 

3.  Previous work shows ability to satisfactorily perform and complete project. (i.e. on 

meeting deadlines, quality of work and budget.) 

  1  LOW 2 3 4 5 HIGH 

 

4.  Demonstrates their proximity and familiarity with the location of the project.  (i.e. 

response time to project, availability, familiar with location, weather conditions and any 

other factors that may or may not contribute to potential setbacks or delay of the 

completion of such work). 

  1  LOW 2 3 4 5 HIGH 

 

5. Proposed pricing, policies and applicability to project are within scope of budget and 

range for similar services and/or projects. (i.e. pricing is clearly outlined as well as policies 

for payment, responses, etc. as applicable with a project of such size and requirements). 

  1  LOW 2 3 4 5 HIGH 

 

        TOTAL SCORE: _____________/25 TOTAL 
 

 

Scored by: _____________________________________________ Date: ________________________ 
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